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Legislative File No: 2005-0739

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Ed Anzek, Director of Planning and Development, ext. 2572
DATE: October 31, 2005

SUBJECT: Amendment to the Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions for Manchester Knolls
Subdivision | & 11

REQUEST:

Request for acceptance of an Amendment to the Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions for
Manchester Knolls Subdivision Il. The amendment includes the second phase.

BACKGROUND:
The proposal is for an 18-lot development (the second phase of a 44-lot subdivision) on approximately
12.8 acres, located east of Brewster and south of Tienken Roads, zoned R-1, One-family residential.

The Planning Commission recommended City Council grand Final Approval of the Preliminary Plat for
Manchester Knolls Subdivision No. 2 on June 1, 2004 and City Council on July 21, 2004. The Final Plat
has been reviewed and recommended by Staff and is ready for action by City Council.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends City Council accept the Amendment to the Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions
for Manchester Knolls Subdivision I1.
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